
Jessica Roth 

From: Scott Blades 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 8:28 AM 
To: COB_rnail 
Subject: Re Pima County Proclamation on Trans Day of Visibility 

I

. You don't often get email from Learn why this is important 

: CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
- Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment. 

I wholeheartedly support this proclamation. Trans and nonbinary people have been part of our community 
forever, and will be forever. Despite the hate and attempts to erase people who are different, despite the 
scapegoating and attacking, despite the attempts to take away the rights and dignity of people, we know that some 
people are trans and non binary, created in God's image. Pima County has been and will continue to be a place of 
welcome and inclusion for people who are trans, and it is heartwarming to see our Pima County Supervisors stand 
in support of our community and its diversity. 
Scott Blades 

Scott Blades 
(he/him/el) Why_nronouns matter 
Executive Director 

Tucson Interfaith HIV/AIDS Network (TIHAN) 
1200 North Campbell Avenue - PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
Tucson, AZ 85719 
(520) 299-664 7 ext 202 
www.tihan~ 
Join us on Eaceboal< 
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Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This email transmission and any attachments are for the sole purpose of the person(s)/entity named above 
and may contain conficlential/privileged information. Any unaut11orized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender via email or by calling TIHAN at (520)299-6647, and delete or destroy all copies and attachments. Tucson 
Interfaith HIV/AIDS Network and/or its employees and volunteers shall not be liable for errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any 
attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a ha rel-copy version. Any views or opinions 
presented are solely those of the author and clo not necessarily represent those of the organization. 
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Rosy Millan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CivicOptimize Productivity <noreply@civicplus.com> 
Tuesday, March 18, 2025 11:58 AM 
COB_mail 
COB Feedback Form Supporting Transgencler Day of Visibility in Pima County 
COB General Contact Form.pelf 

I
. CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. 
~ Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment . 
. 

User Contact 
(Submission details are attached to this email as a PDF) 

Name: Carlos Aguila 

Email: 

Address: 

Phone Number: 

Subject: 
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Supporting Transgender Day of Visibility in Pima County 

Message: 

Dear Clerk of the Board, The world is a very divisive at this current moment in 

history. I believe, these next couple of years are going to determine how we 

face the next 10 after that. I have faith in my county to represent this community 

that is being ostracized. I would really be grateful for Pima County to be on the 

right side of history by having Transgender Day of Visibility. I would now like to 

recognize some amazing trans members in our community and their 

accomplishments. There are local promoters in Tucson who go by Midnight 

Sun Promotions, they identify as non binary. This last winter in 2024 they put 

together a toy drive that brought in over 600 toys. They went around on their 

own, and handed this toys out to people in the community. These toys were 

handed out to children by non binary members in our community. Families 

thankful and appreciative; while showing no discrimination towards these two. 

There was a LA Fires Benefits Show with leaders in charge who are trans and 

non binary. On county level, its is very hard to sell out a show that is ALL local 

talent. However, these leaders came together and sold out the show. With lines 

of people waiting for anyone to leave so they could get in. They raised over 

$2,500 dollars in donations, for causes outside our city. There is even more 

members in our local music scenes, art scenes, and even roller derby. They 

doing so much and progressing these genres forward. With new ideas, and 

writing from experiences a lot of us couldn't imagine. I would absolutely love to 

have Transgender Day of Visibility in Pima County. I really hope you would too. 

Reply requested: 

No 
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Submission Time: 03/18/202511:58 AM (MST) 

Submission ID: b728aa98-7249-4f9a-b8eb-59fb3b9d4bd1 
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